Stanton Street Tenants Association SSTA

From: PortalAdmin@doitt.nyc.gov

Sent: 06/29/2017 17:39:28

To: <sbladmp@customerservice.nyc.gov>
Subject: < No Subject >

From:
Subject: Manhattan CB3 Community Group Listing Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
(O on Thursday, June 29, 2017 at 17:39:28

This form resides at
http://www.nyc.gov/html/mancb3/html/forms/community_listing.shtml

ORGANIZATION OR COMPANY NAME: Stanton Street Tenants Association SSTA

BOUNDARIES: Stanton Street Between Ridge and Bowery Street

Current Areas of Concern: Small Business,Development,Streetscape,Nightlife / Liquor
Licenses,Preservation, ,Transportation,Community Emergency,Seniors,Human
Services,Youth,

Primary Name: Jordan Hirsch

Primary Address: 113 Stanton Street 2

Primary Email: 113stanton@gmail.com

This Organization Considers Itself a: Block Association,,

Mission/purpose of organization: Improve quality of life. Preserve neighborhood
character.

How is the leadership determined: Volunteer,,
How Often Does the Organization Meet: Monthly
How do you Notify People of Meetings: Digital

What are the Qualifications or Criteria for Membership: Residents living on Stanton
between Ridge and Bowery Street.

REMOTE_HOST: 74.71.48.46, 23.215.131.108

HTTP_ADDR: 74.71.48.46, 23.215.131.108

HTTP_USER_AGENT: Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_12 5) AppleWebKit/537.36
(KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/59.0.3071.115 Safari/537.36
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